MATTHEW GORMLY

Cinematographer / Director **Producer**

 \mathbf{Q} Sweden . <u>www.travmatt.tv</u>

+46.(0)76 847 1915 matt@travmatt.tv

Instagram: @travmatt LinkedIn: /travmatt Twitter: @TravmattTV



PROFILE

A resourceful freelance creative of 25+ years experience. Film & tv trained, serving entertainment, documentary, brand films, and commercials. Primary focus on cinematography, and accomplished producer & director.

"Be bold and mighty forces will come to your aid" - Basil King

BIO-DATA

Origin:

Sydney, Australia

Status: Married

Children: Two

RESIDENCE

Citizenship: Australia & Sweden

Sydney 70-91, Hong Kong 91-97, Malaysia 97-98, Philippines 98-00, Sydney 00-01, Sweden 01-02,

Sydney 02-13, Sweden 13-now

EDUCATION

1988-91 North Sydney TAFE, Film Production Techniques (PT), Sound '89 & Cine '91 1980-87 Higher School Certificate, St Pius X College, Sydney

EXPERIENCE

Cinematographer, Director, Producer - Travelling Matt AB ♥ Sweden . Jul 2013 – present / Jul 2001 – 2002 . Freelance Television, content marketing, documentary, and commercial for an international clientele. Global freelancer & production company.

Cinematographer & Producer - Travelling Matt Pty Ltd ♥ Sydney . Mar 2000 – Jul 2013 . Freelance Commercial, television, branded-content, reality, documentary, corporate.

Producer, Director, Cameraman - Travelling Matt ♥ Hong Kong / Malaysia / Manila / Sydney . Jan 1998 - Mar 2000 . Freelance

Producer / Production Manager (Entertainment), Astro Broadcast ♥ Kuala Lumpur, Malaysia . Jul 1997 – Jan 1998 . Staff Game show development & live variety shows. PM & Producer of specials.

Director / Series Producer, "Sigaw Manila" Channel V ♥ Manila / Hong Kong . Sep 1996 – Jul 1997 . Freelance Thrice weekly VJ-slot presenting the Philippine music scene.

Acting Head of Production, Executive Producer, Production Manager Walt Disney Television Asia / Buena Vista Productions

P Hong Kong . Dec 1994 - Sep 1996 . Staff

85% audience share w/ 3 of 6 Disney Club franchises (Australia, Thailand, India). Territory covering China to Australia, Japan to Middle East. Disney Channel launches, variety & USA theme-park specials, documentary, EPK's

Lighting Cameraman . 9 Hong Kong . 1994 . Freelance

Cameraman, Sound Recordist, Best Boy . 9 Hong Kong . 1993

Technical Operator 2, STAR TV . 9 Hong Kong . Dec '91 – Dec '92

Sound Recordist, Best Boy, Cam Asst 9 Hong Kong . May - Dec '91

Jnr Cameraman, Sound Rec . 9 Sydney . Aug '90-May '91 . Freelance

Sound Recordist, Jr Cameraman, Offline Editor 9 Sydney . Jan '88-Aug'90 Location Video / The Little Film Co.

ROLES:

Director of Photography Cinematographer Lighting Cameraman Director / Cameraman Producer / Director

SPECIALTIES:

Television Commercial Documentary Current Affairs Content Marketing Reality

Automotive Food Lifestyle Sustainability Technology Travel

MEMBERSHIP:

Australian Cinematographer's Society



AWARDS - personal & project:

2018 Content Council (Pearl Awards), Gold 2016 Swedish Content Awards, Gold 2012 ACS NSW Gold "Reality, Lifestyle & Magazine" 7 x ACS NSW awards Promax Gold 2006, 2007 Promax Silver 2004, 2005 ATOM 2011 "Stay Tuned" ABC3 Astra 'Outstanding Use STV' AdNews Best Campaign 2010 Finalist Cannes Lion 2010

PERSONAL INTERESTS & PURSUITS

Avid enduro motorcyclist Former motor-racer Lapsed waterskier Home renovator / frustrated carpenter

INSPIRATION wisdom . talent . design

EQUIPMENT ESSENTIALS

Sony FX6 4K, Sony F5 4K, Sony A7iii 4K DJI Mavic Air2 4K drone, DJI Ronin-S Vehicle mounts & grip, GoPro kit LED panel & fresnel lighting, backdrops Sennheiser AVX wireless audio, DPA lavs Rhino ARC slider, Hollywood Microdolly

SELECTED CREDITS

TELEVISION BBC Studios, "Greta Thunberg, A Year to Change the World". Master interviews & documentary DP . 2020-21 Rachel Khoo's "Simple Pleasures" & "Chocolate" Discovery/Food Network, "NHK Special", Japan DP. 2020-21 Netflix & HBO BTS films - House of the Dragon, Black Crab, Playlist, An Unlikely Murderer DP/Producer . 20-21 ABC Foreign Correspondent "The Swedish Model" - Covid-19 report DP/Producer . 2020 Discovery "Outback Truckers", Season 8 Australian Outback travels w/ crew of 3. Director / A-camera . 2019-20 House Hunters International, USA HGTV / Leopard USA, estimated 100+ episodes DP. 2006-18 - Australia, New Zealand, Sweden, Norway, Denmark, Finland, Germany, Italy, Holland, Morocco The Great Composers https://youtu.be/kBqU-Jlevno, Classical Destinations Ser.3 w/ Aled Jones DP. 2010/2020 Guardians of Time w/ Aled Jones http://travmatt.tv/#/quardians-of-time/ ACS Gold winner DP. 2010 Drone Racing League (USA) pilot profiles in Düsseldorf, Frankfurt, & Provence Director / DP . 2016-17 Documentary & TV serving Luckyday Pictures Director / DP . 2013-20 Tareq Taylor's Nordic Cookery (2021/22) – Denmark & Sweden Ocean X Team (2013)- Baltic Sea treasure-hunting reality. https://youtu.be/VOkeAPtZNz0 Everyday Spartans (2019) - England, France, Germany http://travmatt.tv/#/everyday-spartans/ Gaming The Real World (2016) - Sweden, Nepal, Kenya, Finland https://youtu.be/Vme-ZDvhFvl The Daily Show w/ Jon Stewart "Gun Control in Australia" by John Oliver. (Ep3 Emmy Best-Editing) http://travmatt.tv/#/the-daily-show-w-jon-stewart/ Reality TV: Masterchef Australia, The Voice, X-Factor, The Biggest Loser, The Apprentice, Australia's Next Top Model, Park St, CoastWatch, Farmer Needs a Wife, WAG Nation, The Renovators Gardening & Home: The Party Garden https://youtu.be/dmg3JWgBP-0 Astra & Adnews gold awards, Cannes finalist DP. 2007 Nordic Gardener, Burke's Backyard, Hot Property, Better Homes & Gardens, Dryspell Gardening Rachel Khoo, Tobie & Matt Asia, Neil Perry Rockpool Food Source, House Guests, Women's Weekly Food: **CONTENT & BRAND** Gaggenau Sweden, Norway, Denmark, Italy, Germany, Austria, France director/producer/DP/stills . 2021-23 Paris flagship launch, Art of the Kitchen, Milan Design Week, social content - http://travmatt.tv/#/gaggenau22/ Frankfurt, Barcelona, Austria. UK producers. http://travmatt.tv/#/abb/ **ABB Robotics** DP. 2022 IKEA Japan w/ Rachel Khoo IKEA Food content DP / stills . 2020-22 Volvo Construction Equipment & CE Dealer Team World Rallycross DP, CamOp, DP/producer . 2021-23 Volvo Trucks - Sweden, Norway, Brazil DP / filmfotograf . 2016-19 Drivers World (Brazil) http://travmatt.tv/#/new-work-volvo-trucks-drivers-world-brazil/ Brønnøysund Mine Automation http://travmatt.tv/#/volvo-truck-autonomous-mine/ Svensk Klassiker & Vasaloppet content for Preem & Santander Bank Santander Bank "Min Klassiker" & "Team Santander" w/ Johan Ohlsson DP. 2021/23 Preem "Gunde Coachar w/ Gunde Svan Gold, Content Council NY DP . 2018/19 Serving Spoon Stockholm, http://travmatt.tv/#/preem-qundes-staffetlag-2019/ Microsoft various content http://travmatt.tv/#/microsoft-sweden/ DP & DP/Director. 2015-22 Bentley Continental goes Vmax 200mph in the Outback. http://travmatt.tv/#/bentley-vmax/ DP. 2015 Porsche The new Panamera, UK production in Singapore. http://travmatt.tv/#/porsche/ Co-DP . 2016

VIVID Sydney, Destination NSW Major Sydney tourism event spanning 4-weeks. Co-EP / DP . 2013-15

DP. 2016-22

DP. 2015-16

Gold, Swedish Content Awards DP . 2015

DP. 16-18

Holmen Skog, Holmen Paper, Stora Enso, Svea Skog - content & tutorials for forestry leaders

LRF Lantbrukarnas Riksförbund "Visions" Swedish Farmers Federation. http://travmatt.tv/#/lrf/

IKEA KidsLab Helsinki & Shanghai, IKEA Påtår Coffee in Peru, IKEA ReadMe Vietnam/UK. OTW

NordicBet "Garpens Europa, Series 2" 3 of 12 eps. OTW